# Thanushka Wijayapala, AIA (SL)

105 Gibraltar Cres, Epsom, KT19 9BU Mobile: (+44) 07572 285123 <u>thanushkaw@hotmail.com</u>

#### **PROFILE**

Thanushka is a senior partner of Ripplearch Itd. With experience on a wide range of projects around the world, her interests spans across design, arts, project management as well as an evolving technology. Thanushka has an MSc in BIM Management (May 2016) UK and the Autodesk Certified Professional (ACP): Revit Architecture (May 2018) UK. A Chartered Architect (qualified in Sri Lanka) and an Associate Member of the Sri Lankan Institute of Architects with over 17 years of experience in a wide-range of projects in the construction industry in the UK, Sri Lanka, and Seychelles. Over 7 years as an senior Architectural/ Revit Technician in London and over 2 years as a BIM Coordinator in London. Thanushka has lead the Revit teams on two multi-million pound developments - Botley Development in South-east England and The Whiteley in Bayswater London.

\_\_\_\_\_\_

## **EDUCATION/QUALIFICATIONS**

2018 Autodesk Certified Professional (ACP): Revit Architecture

2013 – 2016 MSc. Building Information Modelling Management – Middlesex University, London

Merit (Second Upper)

2012 Autodesk Revit Architecture Advance (License 1ZMOTDQAA7) and Essentials (Autodesk 1HOQKS47H2)

Feb 2012 - May 2012 Revit Architecture CADD Centre Lanka (Course Code IF15)

Dec 2012 – Jan 2013 Project Management Professional (PMP) Preparation Training Program

2008 Sri Lankan Institute of Architects – Chartered Architect (Associate Member of SLIA)

1999 – 2006 Part I, Part II & Part III of Sri Lankan Institute of Architects

(Received 'Award of Excellence' for the Overall Performance in the Part I Examination/ Part II Scholarship)

\_\_\_\_\_

**PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS:** Associate Member of the Sri Lankan Institute of Architects

\_\_\_\_\_\_

### **EMPLOYMENT**

May 2021 – Present	BIM Consultancy services	PRC Architecture & Planning	Surrey, UK		
May 2019 – Present	Start-up design company.	Rippleach Ltd	Surrey, UK		
June 2014 – May 2019	Senior Architectural/ Revit Technician	Mountford Pigott LLP	Surrey, UK		
May 2014 – June 2014	Architect/ BIM Manager	Peter Taylor Associates Ltd.	London, UK		
Sept 2012 – May 2014	Project Architect (Part –Time)	ADD Locus Architects	Seychelles		
May 2010 – Sept 2012	Project Architect/ Project Manager	ADD Locus Architects	Seychelles		
2009 – 2010	Project Architect/ Project Manager	Architect Amila De Mel	Sri Lanka		
2006 – 2009	Project Architect/ Project Manager	Sheran Henry Associates	Sri Lanka		
Architectural Trainee: 2000 – 2006-Sheran Henry Associates; 2000 - Architrave; 1999 – 2000 - Dudley Waas Associates Private					

**Other Interests**: Other: Oil Panting, Yoga, Basketball. There had been three Solo Art exhibitions of Acrylic and Oil painting. Refer links: http://www.sundayobserver.lk/2002/09/22/fea13.html and http://www.sundaytimes.lk/020922/plus/4.html

\_\_\_\_\_

## **SKILLS**

Category	Name	Proficiency	Yrs Experience	Last Used
General	Microsoft Office	Advanced	25 years	use currently 2017 Version
Project Management	Microsoft Projects	Medium	10 years	use currently 2017 Version
Graphic Tools	Adobe Creative Suite	Advanced	15 years	use currently CS4 Version
CAD	Auto CAD	Advanced	23 years	use currently 2023 Version
Revit Architecture	Revit Architecture	Advanced	10 years	use currently 2023 Version

\_\_\_\_\_\_

### References:

Dr. Noha Saleeb: Middlesex University, The Burroughs, London NW4 4BT Tel: 0208 411 3618. Email: <a href="mailto:n.saleeb@mdx.ac.uk">n.saleeb@mdx.ac.uk</a> Archt Steve Race: Holton, Oxfordshire, United Kingdom. E-mail: <a href="mailto:darcy.race@btinternet.com">darcy.race@btinternet.com</a>